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Romanesque buildingsin the city. Owner Red Dwyer
operated a casino there beginningin the 1930s. There
are also several ghost stories related to the hotel’s

history.

American Can Company. Formed in the 1890s,
Empire State Can was built on the north end of Geneva
near the new Lehigh Valley Railroad station. The
Geneva shop made can-making machines; the plant
closed in 1989.

Geneva has almost every type of American
architectural style from an early American
saltbox house to a Modernist office tower.
Washington Street, for example, has Federal and
Greek Revival (early 1800s), Victorian styles
(mid- to late- 1800s), early 1900s Craftsman
bungalows and Prairie (“Frank Lloyd Wright”)
style, and post-World War || vernacular houses.

Long Pier was built in 1828 to create a protected
harbor. Around 1900, Genevans began building
boathouses on thenorth side of the pier. While
the structures were intended only for boat
storage, some folks lived therein the summer. In
1962, the boathouses were burned by order of
the state.




For many Genevans, eating isabig memory. It
begins at home with family recipes but extends
outward to generations of diners, taverns, and
restaurants. A few favorites have been
Woodworth’s, Pronti’s, and the Twin Oaks.

Experiment Station was established in
1882 to conduct scientific research to aid the
state’s farmers. The Station has grown from
one buildingto 20 and employs over 300
people. Modern research includes fruit and
vegetable breeding, food processing, and plant
disease prevention.
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Fink’s was a lakefront gas station from the
1930sto the early 1960s (right). In the 1960s
and 70s, it became a vacant lot hangout for
young people, as in, “Are you going to Fink’s
tonight?” Separated from downtown and
houses by a four-laneroad, it was a good spot
for unsupervised socializing.

From the 1850sto the 1960s metal foundries
were important in Geneva. Products ranged
from farm implements (Burrall, Herendeen) to
boilers (Herendeen, Central New York Iron
Works, Vance Boilers) to stoves (Phillips and
Clark, Summit, Andes). Other foundries did
custom casting.
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KANADESAGA OR THE OLD CASTLE.

A part of the burial mound of the Senccas, and the palisade fortifica.
tion erected by Sir William Johnson, 1734, two miles nonh-wcsterly‘xron:
Seneca lake, (in the town of Geneva,) enuvraved from a sketch made by
Hon. Lewis H. Morgan, in 1545, from evidences theu remaining on the
ground.
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Henry McDonald (1891-1976) was a sportsicon for decades. A
professional football and baseball player, he was locally known for
coaching DeSales High School football and umpiring Little
League baseball. In 1973, he was inducted into the Black Athletes
Hall of Fame, alongside Willie Mays and Jackie Robinson.

From the amateursthat gaverecitalsto
theinternational stars like Duke Ellington
(left) that cameto town on the railroads,
Geneva hasarich music history.
Accomplished professionals grew up in
Geneva as well, including jazz musicians
Scott LaFaro and Michael Hashim and
founding members of Gym Class Heroes.

Beginning in the 1840s, nur series were Geneva’s first
lar ge successful businesses. Thousand-pound crates of
plants were shipped around the country. By 1875, more
than 8,000 acresin and around Geneva grew shrubs,
flowers, and fruit and shade trees.
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When Geneva was established in the 1790s,
newspapers wereamong thefirst businesses.
Today’s Finger Lakes Times began in 1895 as
the Geneva Daily Times.



In 1810, the Ontario Glass Manufacturing
Company (1810-1830, 1841-1847) was formed south of
the village on Seneca Lake. Around the glasshouse a
settlement sprang up of houses, a church, a school, and
astore. Theareais still called Glass Factory Bay.
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By the 1870s, nurserymen began investing in % ,G<j:;:;4_ Jinéf. 4o T 7
industriesincluding optical companies. Geneva By
Optical Company and Standard Optical later
merged to form Shuron Optical, which operated
until 1960. People remember Castle Creek turning
red from thelens grinding rouge that was
discharged into the water.

In 1792 the Pulteney Associates (Sir William Pulteney, William Hornby,
and Patrick Colquhoun) bought 1.27 million acres of land, from Seneca
Lake to the Genesee River. Charles Williamson (right), their land agent,
lived in Geneva and was responsible for development and improvements
throughout the region. Pulteney lives on as a Geneva street name and in

two area village names.

In 1892, Patent Cer eals moved from Brooklyn to
Geneva’s lakefront for better access to grain and a good
transportation network. They produced everything
from wallpaper paste to dog food to breakfast cereal.
The company was purchased by Lauhoff Grain and

closed in 1963.
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Vance Metal Fabricators, an employee-owned company, began as the Vance Boiler Worksin
1897. During the 20t Century as the economy and technology changed the company shifted its
focus. They moved from boiler making to boiler repairsto metal fabrication. Today, Vance does
custom welding and manufactures parts for larger companies such as I TT Goulds Pumps.

Around 1965 Urban Renewal, thedemolition of substandard housing and industrial buildings,
cameto Geneva. The main area of demolition was bounded by the south side of Seneca Street and
the west side of Exchange Street, now a municipal parking lot. The L-shaped area had been
warehouses, garages, and light industrial buildings.
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AGREEMENT

Variety stores, also called “five and

Trade unions for collective bargaining of wages have been dimes” or “five and ten cent stores”,

e present in Geneva since at least 1833. In that year, several were once a staple of QOWH}OWH- In
Andes shoemakers went on strike because their employer hired a 1940, W.T. Grant, Neisners, S.S.
Range and Furnace Corp. new worker at alower wage. The workers were indicted for Kresge, and Woolworth’s were all on
il “acts injurious to trade or commerce”, and their case Seneca Street. Variety stores are still
NOGAL Ro 56 eventually went to the New York State Supreme Court, a}zoungdbﬂt inflation has renamed
S where thejustices ruled against the shoemakers. them “dollar stores.

Stove Mounters
International Union

Jan. 16, 1946 to Dec. 31, 1946
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